Dear Anna
Please find herewith my letter of acceptance to be associated with the Journal of primatology.

With regards
Yours sincerely

G.Umapathy Ph.D

Senior scientist

Laboratory for the Conservation of Endangered Species (LaCONES) CSIR-Centre for Cellular and
Molecular Biology (CCMB) Uppal Road, Hyderabad 500007, India Phone +91-040-24006422 Fax 040-
24006441, Mobile: 9866174797 / 8333001444
http://www.ccmb.res.in/index.php?view=scientist&mid=0&id=63&grpid=12

----- Original Message -----

From: "Journal of Primatology" <editor.jpmt@omicsinc.com>
To: guma@ccmb.res.in

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 6:12:40 PM

Subject: EB Confirmation

Dear Dr. Govindhaswamy Umapathy,

Greetings from Journal of Primatology!

Thank you very much for your confirmation to serve as the Editorial board member towards our journal.
We kindly request you to fill your details in the attached document of Editorial board member
confirmation and send it back at the earliest. This would help us to update your details in the Journal
database.

Awaiting your reply.

With regards,

Anna

Editorial Manager
Journal of Primatology

731 Gull Ave, Foster City
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CA 94404, USA

Tel: +1-650-618-9889

E-mail: editor.jpmt@omicsinc.com

November, 2015

To, Executive Editor

Editorial Coordinator, Govindhaswamy Umapathy

Journal of Primatology, Centre for Cellular and Molecular Biology
ISSN: 2167-6801 India

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Primatology
Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Primatology, a renowned periodical in Primatology and allowing the journal to display my affiliation
details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Dr.Govindhaswamy Umapathy

Designation: Principal Scientist

Current Affiliation: CSIR- Centre for Cellular and Molecular Biology
Country: India

Contact Email: guma@ccmb.res.in

Contact Number:=91-40-24006422

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of primate research. |
would like to mention that please reach out other primatologists to submit their articles.
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